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Dorothy Menasco OO

From: Filings@psc.state. fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 3:18 PM

To: 'mary smaliwood@ruden.com’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena —Admivistrative \/Parties__Consumer
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080497-SU - Siver Fox Utility DOCUMENT NO. Q‘\S‘*q- SF

Aftachments: 2008 Limited Proceeding Support.xis DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Smallwood:
We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are

to include an official signature, and be filed in PDF, Word, or WordPerfect format.

Manner of Electronic Transmission

o The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats:
a. Adobe .PDF
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the document
extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect format.
o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:

s/ First M. Last

e The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
hitp./fwww.psc.state. fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Smaliwood, Mary [mailto:Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 2:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080497-SU - Siver Fox Utility

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are not intended
to constitute a “reliance opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to
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be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed
by the Internal Revenue Service, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related
matters addressed herein.

Mary Smallwood *

215 South Menroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2004 | Fax 850-412-1304

Mary. Smaliwood@ruden.corm | www.ruden.com

|

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena '

Sent:  Thursday, August 21, 2008 12:00 PM
To: 'Freedman, Maggie’
Subject: RE: Change of Party of Record in Docket: 080497, Silver Fox Utility LLC d/b/a Timberwood Utilities

Per this email, we have updated the information fro Ruden Law Firm.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Freedman, Maggie [mailto:Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 10:54 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of Party of Record in Docket: 080497, Silver Fox Utility LLC d/b/a Timberwood Utilities

Docket; 080497, Application for staff-assistance for aiternative rate setting for increase in wastewater rates, in Pasco
County, by Silver Fox Utility LLC d/b/a Timberwood Utilities.

Please change attorney Kathryn G. W. Cowdery, attorney for Timberwood Utilities, to Mary F. Smallwood, Ruden
McClosky, 215 8. Monroe Street, Suite. 815, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 850 412-2000, Fax: 850-412-1304,
Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

' Maggie Freedman '
Legal Secretary d R‘%
slMcClosky

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412-2021 | Fax 850-412-1321
Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard
copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please
note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the
contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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